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Mr. Steve Tribble, Director
Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Bervice Commission

101 Bast Gaines Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870

Res Florida Industrial Cogeneration Association (FICA)
Response To Motions For Clarification Docket No. 900004-

ED

Dear Mr. Tribble,

Enclosed find the original and 10 copies of "Response To
Motions For Clarification"™ filed by and on behalf of Florida
Industrial Cogeneration Association (FICA).

:;; If you should have any questions regarding this filing
se do not hesitate to call.

AF’ et cerely,

CAF (g;:

CMU _

CTR ichard A. Zamb ?E%?g:b&/A\J,’“

Attorneys for FICA
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Plannings Hearings on DOCKET NO. 900004-EU

Load Forecasts, Generation
Expansion Plans and Cogeneration
Pricing for Peninsula Florida's
Electric Utilities

FILED: AUG. 27, 1990

N Bt St S S

RESPONSE TO MOTIONS FOR CLARIPICATION
The Florida Industrial Cogeneration Association (FICA)

and its individvual members, by and through their undersigned
attorndys, and in accordance with applicable Commission
rules, files this response to those certain motions for
clarification of order No. 23235 filed in this proceeding by
Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), The AES Corporation
(ABS), and, Nassau Power Corporation (Nassau). In response,
FICA says:

1. Any responses to this filing or other documents in

connection with this matter are to be served on:

Paul Sexton, Esquire Richard A. Zambo,Esquire
Richard A, Zambo, P.A. Richard A. Zambo, P.A.

211 South Gadsden Street 598 SW Hidden River Avenue
Tallahagsee, Florida 32301 Palm Citg. Florida 34990
(904) 222-9445 (407) 220-9163

2. FICA and its members, having participated throughout
this and previous "Planning Hearings", have a substantial
interest in the Commission's resolution of the issues
ﬁrolontcd. FICA members are presently engaged in
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negotiations for the sale of firm energy and capacity from
qualifying facilities or are in the process of evaluating
various gan-:?tion expansion and/or sales options. The
Commission's decision on the issues presented for
clarification will therefore necessarily and directly impact
FICA and its members.

3. The issue presented to the Conmmission for
clarification is: "Whether negotiated contracts for the
sale of firm energy and capacity from qualifying facilities
should be "counted against" any subscription limit imposed on
standard offer contracts?" The Commission addressed this
issue in its Order No. 23235 and determined that

" + « the subscription limits . . .

should only apply to the statewide

avoided unit. Any contract outside of

these boundaries should be judged

against each utility's own avoided

cost."
FICA strongly agrees with the Commission and urges it to
affirm that determination.
(at page 3)

4. The motions for clarification result from an
additional provision of Order No. 23235 which states that
"Any negotiated contract with an in-service date later than
1996 should be evaluated against a utility's individual
needs and costs . . .". (emphasis supplied, at page 3) FICA
submites that changing the word "later"™ to "other" will

accomplish the proper objective of only counting standard



ofier contracts or negotiated contracts with the same in-
service date as the avoided unit against the subscription
limit. 3 )

5. Rather than repeat the valid arguments advanced by
both AES and Nassau, PICA supports the analyses and
resolution advocated by those parties. (FICA does not,
however, agree with AES that "Florida utilities will not be
able to negotiate contracts with cogenerators with in-service
dates prior to 1996 . . ." FICA recognizes that utilities
might rely on the ambiguity of the order as justification not
to negotiate and for that reason the Order should be
clarified.)

6. As to the motion filed by FPL, FPL appears to urge
the Commission to require that negotiated contracts
(regardless of in-service date), as well as standard offer
contracts, be applied against the avoided unit subscription
limit. FPL seems to be asking the Commission, contrary to
sound public policy, to indefinitely suspend their
obligation (and the obligation of other electric utilities)
to pﬁrch;ae capacity and energy from qualifying facilities.
Because there is presently in excess of 2000 MW of
cogenerated power "signed-up against™ the 500 MW 1996 avoided
unit, the adeption of FPL's position would "freeze"

cogeneration activities at their current levels in spite of



what appears to be an unprecedented need for electric
ﬁenerating capacity in the State. This dangerous result must

be avoided. .
7. The recommended language provided by AES at page 5

of their motion would clarify Order No. 23235 in a manner

consistent with sound Commission policy and satisfactory to

FICA and its members.

WHEREFORE, FICA respectfully urges the Commission to:
(1) grant the motions for clarification requested by AES and
Nassau; (2) adopt the recommended language changes presented
by Nassau in its motion for clarification; and (3) deny the
motion for clarification filed by FPL, to the extent that
notion advocates that all negotiated contracts as well as

standard offer contracts be counted toward the avoided unit

subscription limit.

August 27, 1990 Respectfully Submitted,

Richard A. Zambo

Richard A. Zambo, P.A.
588 5W Hidden River Ave.
Palm City, Plorida 34990

Attorneys for FICA



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

DOCKET NO.

500004-EU

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of Florida
Industrial Cogeneration Association's (FICA) Motion For
Clarification has been furnished to the following individuals
ggsgand Delivery or U.S. Mail on this 27th day of August,

Hatth“ M. Chtldsp P.C.
E.M. Grant

Post Office Box 377
Tavernler, FL 33070

Steel Hector & Davis
310 West College Avenue
Tall ashassee, FL 32301

Michael A.Palecki, Esguire
Division of Legal Services
Fiorida Public Service
Commission

101 Bast Gaines Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esq.
522 East Park Avenue

Suite 200
Tallrhassee, FL 32301

Edison Bolland, Jr., Esq.
Beggs and Lane

Post Office Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32576

Richard D, Melson, Esq.
Hopping, Boyd, Green & Sams
Post Office Box 6526
Tallahassee, FL 32314

Stephen Burgess, Esq.
Office of Public Counsel
111 W, Madison Btreet
Room 812

Tallahassee, ¥L 32301

Fla. Keys Electric Coop.
E.M. Grant

Post Office Box 377
Tavernier, FL 33070

Lee L. Willis, Esq.

James D. Beasley, Esq.
Ausley, McMullen, McGehee
Carothers and Proctor

Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, FL 32302

James Stanfield, Esq.
Post Office Box 14942
St. Petersburg, FL 33733

Frederick M. Bryant, Esq.
Moore, Williams & Bryant
Post Office Box 1169
Tallahassee, FL 32302

Gainesville Regional
Ann Carlin, Esq.

Post Office Box 490,
8t. 52

Gainesville, FL 32602

Ray Maxwell

Reedy Creek Utilities Co.
Post Office Box 40

Lake Buena Vista,FL 32830

Roy Young, Esq.
Young, Can Assender
Post Office Box 183
Tallahassee, FL 32302




Fla. Rural Electric Coop.
Yvonne Gsteiger

Post Office Box 590
Tallahassee, FL 32302

City of Chattahoochee
Attn: 8 rintendent

115 Lincoln Drive
Chattahoochee, FL 32324

Quincy Municipal Electric
Post Office Box 941
Quincy, FL 32351

Barney L. Capehart
607 N.W. 35 Way
Gainesville, FL 32605

Cogeneration Program Manager
Governor's Bnnrgy Office

301 Bryant Building
Tallahassee, FL 32301

John Blackburn

Fost Office Box 405
Maitland, FL 32751

E.J. Patterson

Fla. Public Utilities Co.
Post Office Drawer C

West Palm Beach, FL 33402

Gene Tipps

Seminole Electric Coop.
Post Office Box 27200
Tampa, FL 33688-2000

Guyte P, McCord, III
Post Office Box 82
Tallahassee, FL 32302

Lawson Law Pirm
Post Office Box 3350
Tampa, FL 33601

C.M. Naeve, EsQ¢

Shaheda Sultan, Esq.

Skadden, Arps, Slate
Meagher & Flom

1“0 New York Ave. N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005

Terry Cole, Esq.
Oertel, Hoffman,
Fernandez & Cole

2700 Blair Stone Road
Suite C

Tallahassee, FL 32301

A,
Ric






